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Matilda Sanders

From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2007 10:33 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us; Stan Rieger

Cc: Martin Friedman; Trina Collins

Subject: Filing in Docket No. 060276-WS; Application of Mariposa Utility Company, LLC, for original Water and

Wastewater Certificates in Putnam County, Florida
Importance: High
Attachments: PSC Clerk (Cole) 06 (ext time).ltr.09-21-2007.pdf

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esquire
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, Florida 32779
PHONE: (407) 830-6331
mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com

b. Docket No. 060276-WS; In re: Application of Mariposa Utility Company, LLC, for original Water and Wastewater
Certificates in Putnam County, Florida.

c. Mariposa Utility Company, LLC
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Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Re:  Docket No. 060276-WS; Application of Mariposa Utility Company, LLC, for original
Water and Wastewater Certificates in Putnam County, Florida
Qur File No.: 40081.01

Dear Ms. Cole:

This letter is Mariposa Utility Company, LLC’s waiver through March 18, 2008, of the
Commission’s requirement pursuant to Section 367.031, Florida Statutes, to process the
above-referenced case within ninety (90) days of the official filing date.

Should you or the Staff have any questions regarding this matter, please do not
hesitate to give me a call.

Very truly yours,

e el

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN
For the Firm

MSF/tlc

cc: Mr. Stan Reiger (via email)
Mr. Garrett Bender (via U.S. Mail)
Ms. Teri Gevinson (via U.S. Mail)
James F. Thompson, P.E. (via U.S. Mail)

Martin Friend, General Counsel (via U.S. Mail)
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